



Ganesh Jadhav

Full Stack Developer (Angular, Node.js Express and Sequelize)

Phone: 9920566922

Email: ganesh.k4@gmail.com

Summary

An individual with knowledge in Full stack development, having 9 years of professional experience into UI technologies such as HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, AngularJS and Angular, and 2 years of experience in Node Api creation using Node.js, Express, Sequelize. Currently employed with Capgemini India in Airoli (Mumbai).

Skills

Angular, Node.js, Express, Sequelize.

Work Experience

Senior Consultant	Capgemini India	Mar 2020 till date.
Associate	Cognizant Technology Solutions	Jan 2015 to Mar 2020
Web Developer	LearningMate Solutions	July 2014 to Dec 2014
Web Developer	Zeus Systems	Jan 2012 to Jun 2014

Projects

BundesNotarKammer

Conversion of Notary work from manual to online. I worked on VVZ module, which deals with creation of amounts of custodies. Its related custodies (money, payment, things) and different bookings, rebookings and reversal of the bookings. Correction notes, read only page for amount of custodies and datasheet exports. Search and Enhanced search for amoc and bookings.

Duration	Mar 2020 to till date
Skills Used	HTML5, CSS3, Angular8, PdfMake, Node.js, Sequelize, Express

TrueNorth-3a

Worked for development of Investment management module. This dealt with creation of the deal process, deal page, and automated rules calculations, all deals page.

Duration Dec 2018 to Mar 2020

Skills Used HTML5, CSS3, Angular6, Node.js, Sequelize, Express

ICICI Assets

Loan application creation for ICICI Bank.

Duration Apr 2018 to Nov 2018

Skills Used HTML5, CSS3, Angular2

MarketPlace

User creation/updation, language settings, terms and conditions.

Duration Nov 2017 to Mar 2018

Skills Used HTML5, CSS3, Angular2

Forecasting reporting tool

Develop web app for users to enter forecasted sales value and confirmed sales and have region wiseview of forecast.

Duration Aug 2017 to Oct 2017

Skills Used HTML5, CSS3, Angular4

Metasys UI

Develop web based controls monitoring and interactive system, to visualize facilities, buildings and floors, rooms showing sensor values. Also able to create graphics using svg graphics editor.

Duration Jan 2015 to July 2017

Skills Used HTML5, CSS3, JQuery, AngularJS

Unity 1

Develop a learning management system.

Duration Jun 2014 to Dec 2014

Skills Used HTML5, CSS3, JQuery, AngularJS

Math Interactives

Develop mathematics interactives for school children. Also guide juniors as well as maintain task schedule for juniors..

Duration Dec 2013 to Jun 2014

Skills Used HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, SVN, BackboneJS

Screen Share

Use node.js and WebSocket-Node.js to stream content from one browser to another irrespective of network location.

Duration Sep 2013 to Nov 2013

Skills Used Html, JavaScript, JQuery, Node.js, socket.io, WebSocket-Node

Kepler Learning Management System

Host already developed online courses/ exams for students, maintain their data related to launches, scores and expiration and produce reports. Develop architecture for database and write routines (stored procedures) for frontend functionalities.

Duration Dec 2012 to Aug 2013

Skills Used MySQL, Linux

Conversion

Redevelop already existing flash interactives into HTML5.

Duration Oct 2012 to Dec 2012

Skills Used HTML5, CSS3, JQuery

High School Interactives

Develop Interactive content for High school kids to learn the basics of physics, biology and chemistry. These interactives are cross platform and also supported on touch devices.

Duration Jan 2012 to Oct 2012

Skills Used HTML5, CSS3, JQuery

Education

Completed MCA from VESIT (Chembur) with first class in 2012.

Personal Details

Email ganesh.k4@gmail.com

Contact 9920566922

Address A-3/6, Sector-2, C.B.D Belapur, Navi Mumbai-400614.